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i b
From: _MAJ PMG )
| b

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 8:41 AM

"To: ”Mr PG @S coL Amy G3/AOC : :
Ce: PMG/CI LTC Army G3/AOC; -COL PMG:
SGM PMG: COLCIDCG3 ~ oo

Subject: New tasklng Review of MG Taguba 15-6

2| Sir, your hame is submitted for PMG rep with us in support for the tasking provided below

» bL)- b(FU .
OPMG - LTC-wnI roview the fufty-thfee7 pag)e MG Taguba 15-6 report for Policy

considerations.

2 |please place in continuity books.

e TR A A
" HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) - b (M-
Strategic Planner/lntegratlon -
Pentagon RM 1E110

b(é) T

: C,omrﬁ: w ; R R
9 @H_QDA'.Army.mll b (}) C () -—‘L_ \ B

'Email to:

5
9' i

MAl PMG

SubJect RE: R Review of MG Taguba 15- 6

Roger, got it and made the fix.

: From.\R MAJ PMG [mailto: @hqda.army.mil} b (C_)'_”L
‘Sent: May 15, 2004 5:05 PM ,
To: (RN | C SAIG - b (H)( L) L

Subject RE: Review of MG Taguba 15-6
b( 4) L bW -
will review the flﬂy-three page MG Taguba 15-6 report

Sir, should state: OPMG - LTC
- for Policy considerations.

v
'HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

_ Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM 1E110

I @ HQDA Army.mil b(?)(C)’L . 45047

DAIG

b(cg—t |
b(F)(C) "

Comm:
Email to

ACLU-RDI 1986 p.1
DOD-045378
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1 wanted to conflrm your input for tomorrow morning's submission. Request you
review by 1700 so that | can run the paper through my leadership. '

- LTC, infantry C : » N
SAIG-ID : S ' :
1700 Army Pentagon
Washington, DC 20310-1700
-.phone - fax

| ‘DSN 327-5950

Cml (703) 607-5950

4048
DPAIG: ':

ACLU-RDI 1986 p.2
DOD-045379



